
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050135 Sale Date - 2/23/2005

1. Item Special Asbestos  Abatement
   Where is this work located?

2. Page 10/24 Reference D-5
   Does this conduit dead end into the existing ditch?
   Should this conduit goto the outlet of the brook?
   No catch basin?  

Thankyou...
Mike Biegacki 

Question Submitted: 2/16/2005 1Question Number:

I am writing to ask for a more detailed description of the work proposed by Item 253 Pavement Repair 25 Cu. Yds. on page 4 of 
the plans. 
According to the 2002 Specifications page 162, the plans should show details about the repairs and replacement material. 
Please advise.

Thank you, David Stager 

Question Submitted: 2/17/2005 2Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


